

Stoneybrook Village Preparedness Committee

Board Meeting: February 13, 2019

Last Preparedness Meeting: January 14, 7 PM, Stoneybrook Lodge

Next Preparedness Meeting: February 11, 7 PM, Stoneybrook Lodge

I. Pending Association Requests

- Implementation of the NLS Snow Shoveling Agreement (see previous copy attached) (and please send to all owners)
- Provide a key for the office door from outside (door handle, in addition the deadbolt). May require having the lock portion rekeyed.

II. New Association Requests

- Please approve one new members to the Preparedness Committee and add her name on the website: Sue Ferdig.
- Gear Cabinet: we have been slowly accumulating red safety vests and hard hats to clearly identify the response team members during deployments. We are running out of space to store them and additional response team tools. We would like permission to put a ~36"W x 36" H x 18"Dp cabinet in the SVOA Office to the left of the door from the chair room, with its back to the chair room wall. That space currently has an empty card table. We believe we can get such a cabinet at very low cost from the OSU Surplus.

III. Emergency Contacts/HELP-OK Signs

Emergency Contacts and HELP/OK Signs have been distributed with the 2019 SVOA Directory. Many thanks to the Welcome Committee for their assistance in this.

IV. Help Your Neighbor Cards

The Preparedness Committee is working on ways to get the neighborhood to update their Help Your Neighbor cards. It will likely involve repeating a community-wide door to door effort.

V. Neighborhood Association

Corvallis Community Development will be printing Stoneybrook Neighborhood Association flyers for us that the Preparedness Response Teams will hand out door to door.